03.0- 0/31/26- 00158

PN PN s F VI .:.J'/ (24 hunfi o

DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY

NAVAL ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL SUPPORT ACTIVITY

PORT HUENEME, CALIFORNIA 93043-5014
IN REPLY REFER TO:

11100/1 . .
Ser 112E/ £ . G

3 10CT 1985

From: Commanding Officer, Naval Energy and Environmental Support Activity
To: Commander, Atlantic Division, Naval Facilities Engineering Command

Subj: LABORATORY APPROVAL FOR NACIP ANALYSIS

Ref: (a) Sampling and Chemical Analysis Quality Assurance Guide for Navy
Assessment and Control of Installation Pollutants (NACIP) Program
(b) Martin Marietta Energy Systems, Inc. ltr of 27 Oct 86

1. Environmental Science and Engineering (ESE) of Gainsville, Florida, is
granted Navy approval and may begin laboratory analysis under contract
N62470-83-B~-6106., ESE must follow guidance contained in reference (a) to
retain approval during the contract period.

2. Martin Marietta recommends approval of ESE's Laboratory, by reference (b),

after conducting a review of the laboratory's past performance under contract

number N62470-85-B-7972 and examining the work plans for Navy contract number

N62470-83~B-6106. Any procedural modifications or policy changes must be

immediately reported to Martin Marietta for review to maintain the approved
T status.

3. Our contact for this matter is Mr. Anthony Sturtzer, Code 112E,
AUTOVON 360-3449, FTS 799-3449, commercial (805) 982-3449, Martin Marietta
contact is Mitzi Miller, commercial (615) 576~2361.
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PATRICIA A. GANDY

By direction

Copy to:

COMNAVFACENGCOM (FAC-112)

Martin Marietta, P.0. Box P, OakRidge, TN 37831

Environmental Science and Engineering, P.O. Box ESE, Gainsville, FL 32602



